CORRIGENDUM 

SHORT TENDER NOTICE NO. EPARS-04/2010
EXTENSION OF BIDS SUBMISSION DATE

Reference our Short Tender Notice No. EPARS-04/2010 published in daily “The News”  and daily “The Jang”  on 31st August, 2010 and also uploaded on PPRA’s and PRAL’s websites for the Provision of Data connectivity Services. It is informed that the last date for the submission of bids is being extended from 15th September, 2010 to 5th October, 2010 on or before 1200 hours. The bids shall be opened at 1230 hours on 05/10/2010 at House # 14, Hill Road, Sector F-6/3, Islamabad. For further details please see “response to queries” available on www.ppra.gov.pk and www.pral.com.pk. All other terms and conditions mentioned in our tender documents will remain the same.
Manager (Administration)

House # 15, Street # 19,

 F-6/2, Islamabad

Ph: 051-9208687


Response to Queries

	S.No
	Queries
	Response

	M/s Multinet Pakistan

	Technical Queries:

	1. 
	Proposal submission Date proposed to be extended till Oct 5, 2010, keeping in view the number of sites to be surveyed and Eid holidays.
	The bid submission date is revised. Kindly refer to PRAL or PPRA  Websites for new bids submission dates

	2. 
	Description of documentary evidence on Fiber Backbone.
	We have asked for standard documentary evidence from vendors which may provide us a comfort level that they have Fiber backbone.

	3. 
	Timelines for deployment of 36 commercial banks proposed to be extended for up to 7 weeks.
	Time lines and deployment schedule is as per initial/first phase sites connectivity details i.e. four (4) commercial banks. And PRAL and SBP primary and DR sites.



	4. 
	Would winner of this tender be awarded these 36 commercial sites for future connectivity or another tender would be announced for connectivity of these sites?
	Yes, Evaluation is based on total solution design and its commercials. i.e. successful vender will be responsible for all future connectivity of all 36 commercial banks.

	5. 
	Installation time period should be increased up to 6 weeks with 1 week testing and signing off.
	The project deployment and Delivery time is revised as per following.

Installation & configuration time: 5 Weeks
Final Sign off: 1 Week

	6. 
	Should rental Pricing be quoted on per site basis.
	Kindly provide the pricing of complete solution of each site on per MB pricing model for all 36 commercial banks.

	7. 
	Please specify the Mode of Fiber Deployment either Ariel or Buried in case of redundant connectivity?
	The project deployment and Delivery time is revised as per following.

Installation & configuration time: 5 Weeks
Final Sign off: 1 Week

	8. 
	Will all bank branches be connected over redundant or spur fiber?
	Yes self heal/redundant fiber over ring is a must requirement

	
M/s CyberNet 

	1.
	Redundancy

a. Should the last miles at PRAL Primary and DR Site be redundant?

b. Should the last miles at SBP KHI, HYD and ISB be redundant?

c. Should the last miles at Commercial Banks be redundant?


	Yes self heal/redundant ring is a must requirement and is applicable for all sites.

	2.
	Commercials

a. Should we quote for the 36 Commercial banks that are to be connected later on with PRAL Primary and DR site together with this proposal or should we only quote for the “INITIAL COMMERCIAL BANKS TO BE CONNECTED” together with SBP KHI,HYD, ISB and FBR Primary and DR Site


	Yes, Evaluation is based on total solution design and its commercials. i.e. successful vender will be responsible for all future connectivity of all 36 commercial banks.

	3.
	Termination of Bandwidth

Kindly explain the clause below,

The exact location for each Site for bandwidth termination will be dependent 

  

	The addresses provided in the RFP may vary or not exact for network termination point of view. Core address may be different. 

	4
	Hardware requirement

a. Are the routers to be proposed at PRAL Primary and DR Site?

b. Are the routers to be proposed at SBP Khi, HYD and ISB?

c. Are the routers to be proposed at Commercial Banks?


	No. we have not asked for any Routers on rental basis.

	5
	Date Extension 

a. According to your advertisement  Regarding Data Connectivity the submission date is September 15, 2010  it is requested to extend the submission date of the said tender due to Eid holidays, moreover extensive surveys will be required for all locations which needs time. It will be helpful and easy for us to quote if this submission date is extended to October 5, 2010 


	The bid submission date is revised. Kindly refer to PRAL or PPRAL Websites for new bids submission dates

	M/s WorldCall

	1.
	An overview diagram of the required network connectivity by M/s PRAL
	Kindly refer to the overview diagram already proved in the RFP. Vendors are not restricted to some specific model. Vendors may propose their our connectivity model as per their solution.

	2.
	Please clarify that the bidder had to submit the data connectivity price for the rest of 36 branches as well or at the moment the requirement is only for the 4 commercial banks.
	Yes, Evaluation is based on total solution design and its commercials. I.e. successful vender will be responsible for all future connectivity’s. kindly quote for

	3.
	Please submit the complete address of SBP, Hyderabad.   

	State bank of Pakistan
SBP BSC (Bank)
 Thandi Sarak, Hyderabad
PABX NOs – 022-99200501-06



	4.
	Extension in the Bid submission & Delivery dates. Due to large number of surveys need to conducted in Karachi for Bank’s last mile, so it is requested that kindly extend the Bid Submission date till 4th Oct’ 10 and the delivery schedule should be 5 weeks for installation and 1 week for the testing
	The bid submission date is revised. Kindly refer to PRAL or PPRAL Websites for new bids submission dates

The project deployment and Delivery time is revised as per following.

Installation & configuration time: 5 Weeks

Final Sign off: 1 Week


